
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 
REVISED  
AGENDA 

 
Winnebago County Courthouse 

400 West State Street, Rockford, IL 61101 
County Board Room, 8th Floor  

 
Thursday, December 9, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 
 

1. Call to Order  ............................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance ............................................... Board Member Jas Bilich 
 
3. Agenda Announcements .............................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
4. Roll Call ................................................................................................ Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
5. Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None 
B. Presentations – None 
C. Public Hearings – None 
D. Public Participation – Yes 

 
6. Approval of Minutes .................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Approval of November 9, 2021 minutes  
B. Layover of November 17 and 23, 2021 minutes  

 
7. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Raffle Report 
B. Auditor’s Report – None  

 
8. Appointments (Per County Board rules, Board Chairman appointments require a 30 day 

layover unless there is a suspension of the rule). 
A. Winnebago County Community Mental Health Board, Compensation:  None 

1. Wendy Larson Bennett (New Appointment to fill the remainder of the 4-year term of 
Dr. Julie Morris), Winnebago County, Illinois, Term expires February 2024 

2. Jeanette Towns (Advisor), Winnebago County, Illinois 
B. NI ReACH (formerly Winnebago County Housing Authority), Compensation:  None 

1. Dina Getty (Reappointment), Loves Park, Illinois, September 2021 to September 2026 
2. Fred Wescott (Reappointment), Rockford, Illinois, September 2019 to September 2024 



www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

3. Elsie Brown (New Appointment to fill the remainder of the 5-year term of Tasha 
Reddic), Rockford, Illinois, term expires September 2024 

 
9. Reports of Standing Committees .................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

A. Finance Committee .................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago 

Entitled Johnette Sexton Versus Winnebago County 
3. Resolution Authorizing County Contribution for State’s Attorneys Appellate 

Prosecutors Program 
 

B. Zoning Committee ........................................................ Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 
Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 

1. Z-07-21 A map amendment to rezone +/- 5.03 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the A2, Agriculture-Related Business District for the property that is 
commonly known as 6422 Steward Road, Rockford, IL 61101 in Owen Township, 
District 1.  

2. SU-03-21 A special use permit for a contractor storage yard (accessory to a 
landscape/tree service business) in the A2, Agriculture-Related Business District for the 
property that is commonly known as 6422 Steward Road, Rockford, IL 61101 in Owen 
Township, District 1. 

3. Z-08-21 A map amendment to rezone +/- 24 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the IH, Heavy Industrial District for the property that is commonly known as 
8065 Harrisville Road, Rockford, IL 61109 in Rockford Township, District 9. 

4. Z-09-21 A map amendment to rezone +/- 4.75 acres from the RR, Rural Residential 
District (a sub-district of the RA District) to the RA, Rural Agricultural Residential District 
(a sub-district of the RA District) for the property that is commonly known as 13372 
Mary Lynne Drive, Rockton, IL 61072 in Shirland Township, District 2. 

5. Committee Report 
 

C. Economic Development Committee ................................... Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report   

 
D. Operations & Administrative Committee ............... Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

E. Public Works Committee ............................................. Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
F. Public Safety and Judiciary Committee…………………………….Burt Gerl, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

10. Unfinished Business …………………………….……………………………………..Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

 
 



www.wincoil.us | Page 3  

Appointments                   
A. Zoning Board of Appeals, Read in November 9, 2021, Compensation:  $100 per member 

that attends convened meetings 
1. Greg Tilly (Reappointment), Cherry Valley, Illinois, November 2021 – November 2026  

B. North Park Fire Protection Board, Read in November 9, 2021, Compensation:  Not to 
exceed $1,000 per year 
1. Ron Lundstrom (Reappointment), Rockford, Illinois, November 2021 – November 2024 

C. Win-Bur-Sew Fire Protection District, Read in November 9, 2021, Compensation:  Not to 
exceed $1,500 per year 
1. Guy Cunningham (Reappointment), Winnebago, Illinois, May 2021 – May 2024 

 
Public Works Committee 
A. (21-040) An Ordinance Extending the Established Speed Zone on Rockton Road From IL-

251 Eastside Ramp to Love Road Laid Over from November 23, 2021 Meeting 
Cost:  $00.00          C.B. District:  4 

 
11. New Business………………………………………………………………………………Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

(Per County Board rules, passage will require a suspension of Board rules). 
 

12. Announcements & Communications ..................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet)  

 
13.  Adjournment …………………………………………………………………………..….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

Next Meeting:  Tuesday, December 21, 2021    



 

  
Awards,  

Presentations,  
Public Hearings  

and Public Participation 

 
 



 

 Approval of 
Minutes 

 































 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 







 

  
Appointments 

 
 





























 
  

 

 
               404 Elm Street • Room 533 • Rockford, IL 61101 | Website: www.WinCoIL.us 

It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County. 

 

Executive Summary 
Date: September 30, 2021 
From: County Board Chairman Joseph V. Chiarelli 
Topic: Board Appointment 
 
State of Illinois Public Act 099-0634 requires disclosure of appointments to local public entities. 
 
County Code Chapter 2, Article II, Division 4, Section 2-88 states, “The chairman shall make all 
appointments to commissions, boards, authorities, or special districts with the advice and consent of the 
county board, or as otherwise provided by law.” 
 
Recommendation: County Board Chairman Joseph V. Chiarelli recommends the following person to 
serve as County appointee. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
Dina Getty of Loves Park, Illinois, to serve a 5-year term from September 2021 – September 
2026 on NiReach (Winnebago County Housing Authority) 
 

About the Winnebago County Housing Authority 
Location:  3617 Delaware Street, Rockford, IL 61102 
Service Description:  Provide housing assistance in Winnebago County.  Provides housing assistance 

vouchers for qualified individuals. 
 

Board Composition:  Seven commissions appointed by the Winnebago County Board Chairman with the 
advice and consent of the County Board 
 

Compensation N/A 
Origin of Entity:  Housing Authority Act (310 ILCS 10/3) 
Property 
Tax/Funding:  
 

HUD Funding, Housing choice vouchers 

Consolidation/ 
Dissolution Plans:  

If applicable 

 



September 10, 2021 
 
Hello Karen, 
 
I would very much appreciate Dina’s reappointment! 
 
Along with being an active commissioner and advocate for our agency, Dina also serves on the 
Commissioners Committee for the National Association of Housing Authorities.  Along with Alanna, Dina 
is an industry certified Public Housing Commissioner, which means that she has had extension training 
and passed the certification test to make her informed of public housing authority operations along with 
board governance, policy and ethics training.  Dina is a past recipient of the Alvira B. Long Award from 
the North Central Regional NAHRO Chapter which covers all housing authorities in a seven-state 
region.  Most importantly, Dina brings sincere care to the families we serve. 
 
I’ve attached the updated directory (my revisions are in red text). 
 
Thank you so much, Karen! 
 
Alan Zais 
Director, NiReach 
 
 
The Alvira B. Long Memorial Award honors a current commissioner, or one 
who has served within the past 12 months, who has demonstrated excellence 
in advocating for and developing the financial, political, and community 
support necessary to ensure the continuation and 
expansion of housing or community development programs. The award was 
established in the name of Alvira B.Long to provide a living acknowledgment 
of the outstanding contributions she made to the housing field. Each nominee 
must be an individual or associate member of NCRC and National NAHRO 
and have contributed in the areas of community leadership, advocacy, and 
public relations as well as to the activities of NAHRO.  
 
 



 
  

 

 
               404 Elm Street • Room 533 • Rockford, IL 61101 | Website: www.WinCoIL.us 

It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County. 

 

Executive Summary 
Date: September 30, 2021 
From: County Board Chairman Joseph V. Chiarelli 
Topic: Board Appointment 
 
State of Illinois Public Act 099-0634 requires disclosure of appointments to local public entities. 
 
County Code Chapter 2, Article II, Division 4, Section 2-88 states, “The chairman shall make all 
appointments to commissions, boards, authorities, or special districts with the advice and consent of the 
county board, or as otherwise provided by law.” 
 
Recommendation: County Board Chairman Joseph V. Chiarelli recommends the following person to 
serve as County appointee. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
Fred Wescott of Rockford, Illinois, to serve a 5-year term from September 2029 – September 
2024 on NiReach (Winnebago County Housing Authority) 
 

About the Winnebago County Housing Authority 
Location:  3617 Delaware Street, Rockford, IL 61102 
Service Description:  Provide housing assistance in Winnebago County.  Provides housing assistance 

vouchers for qualified individuals. 
 

Board Composition:  Seven commissions appointed by the Winnebago County Board Chairman with the 
advice and consent of the County Board 
 

Compensation N/A 
Origin of Entity:  Housing Authority Act (310 ILCS 10/3) 
Property 
Tax/Funding:  
 

HUD Funding, Housing choice vouchers 

Consolidation/ 
Dissolution Plans:  

If applicable 

 







 

 
Reports of 
Standing 

Committees 
 
 
 



 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



 

  Resolution Executive Summary 
 
 

Human Resources  |  404 Elm St, Rm 220, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319- 4285  |  Fax: (815) 319-4286   

 

 
Prepared By:  Tanya Harris 
 
Committee:    Finance Committee  
 
Committee Date:   December 2nd, 2021 
 
Resolution Title:  Resolution authorizing settlement of a claim against the County of Winnebago 
entitled Johnette Sexton Versus Winnebago County 
 
County Board Date:   December 9th, 2021 
 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes                          Appropriation Amount:  
If not, explain funding source:    
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  49400-43535     Budget Impact:  

 
 
Background Information:  Settlement for Johnette Sexton in the amount of $73,697.50. 
 
Recommendation:  The Finance Committee, chaired by Jaime Salgado, to approve this settlement.  
 
Contract/Agreement:   N/A 
 
Legal Review:  Carol Hartline with Williams McCarthy LLP negotiated these settlements on behalf 
of Winnebago County. 
 
Follow-Up:  N/A  
 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/


Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:  Jaime Salgado 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 
JOHNETTE SEXTON VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY  

 
 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having a claim asserted 
against it by Johnette Sexton for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of River 
Bluff Nursing Home, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of $73,697.50 for the settlement  funding for 
a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claim upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claim entitled Johnette Sexton 
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Johnette Sexton while in the 
employment of River Bluff Nursing Home by payment of the amount of $73,697.50 for the 
settlement for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution for Johnette Sexton in the amount 
of $73,697.50 shall be in full force and effect immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, Director of 
Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAULA ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

  

 
Prepared By:   Lafakeria S. Vaughn 
Committee:   Finance Committee 
Committee Date:  December 2, 2021 
Resolution Title:   Resolution Authorizing County Contribution for State’s Attorneys 

Appellate Prosecutor’s Program 
County Code:         Not Applicable 
Board Meeting Date:    December 9, 2021 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?   Yes                       Appropriation Amount:   $41,000 
If not, explain funding source:  N/A 
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:                          Budget Impact:  None 

 
Background Information: The Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor was created 
to provide services to the State’s Attorneys in Counties containing fewer than 3,000,000 
inhabitants. The funding for the Office is funded two-thirds by the State and one-third from the 
respective Counties that allocate funds. The Office provides various services to the State’s 
Attorney’s Office including filing of appellate briefs for appeals, assistance in the prosecution of 
certain drug cases, labor negotiations, and tax objections. These services are based on the 
request of the State’s Attorney. The allocated amount for the County is $41,000 and is budgeted 
each year in the State’s Attorney’s budget.  
 
Due to severe Agency procurement/supply chain constraints related to COVID, the Board of 
Governors of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor voted unanimously to provide a one-
year decrease of $1,000 for county contributions. 
 
Recommendation: Continue to fund the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor’s Program  
 
Contract/Agreement: Invoice from the State for $41,000 
 
Legal Review:  Request for funding submitted from the State’s Attorneys Office  
 
Follow-Up: N/A 



Sponsored By:  Jaime Salgado                                                    County Board Meeting: December 9, 2021 
 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2021 CR _______ 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY CONTRIBUTION FOR STATE’S 
ATTORNEYS APPELLATE PROSECUTOR’S PROGRAM 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor was created to 
provide services to State’s Attorneys in Counties containing fewer than 3,000,000 inhabitants; 
and 

WHEREAS, the powers and duties of the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate 
Prosecutor are defined and enumerated in the “State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor’s Act,” 
725 ILCS 210/1, et seq. as amended; and 

WHEREAS,  the Illinois General Assembly appropriates monies for the ordinary and 
contingent expenses of the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor, one-third from 
the State’s Appellate Prosecutor’s County Fund and two-thirds from the General Revenue Fund, 
provided that such funding receives approval and support from respective Counties eligible to 
apply; and 

WHEREAS, the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor shall administer 
the operation of the appellate offices so as to insure that all participating State’s Attorneys 
continue to have final authority in preparation, filing, and arguing of all appellate briefs and any 
trial assistance. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, in regular session, this 9th day of December, 2021, does hereby support the 
continued operation of the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor and designates 
the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutors as its Agent to administer the operation 
of the appellate offices and process said appellate court cases for the County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the attorneys employed by the Office of the 
State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor are hereby authorized to act as Assistant State’s 
Attorneys on behalf of the State’s Attorney of the County of Winnebago in the appeal of all 
cases when requested to do so by the State’s Attorney, and with the advice and consent of the 
State’s Attorney prepare, file, and argue appellate briefs for those cases; and also, as may be 



requested by the State’s Attorney, to assist in the prosecution of cases under the Illinois 
Controlled Substances Act, the Cannabis Control Act, the Drug Asset Forfeiture Procedure Act 
and the Narcotics Profit Forfeiture Act. Such attorneys are further authorized to assist the State’s 
Attorney in the State’s Attorneys duties under the Illinois Public Labor Relations Act, including 
negotiations thereunder, as well as in the trial and appeal of tax objections. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate 
Prosecutor will offer Continuing Legal Education training programs to the State’s Attorneys and 
Assistant State’s Attorneys.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the attorneys employed by the Office of the 
State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor may also assist the States Attorney of the County of 
Winnebago in the discharge of the State’s Attorneys duties in the prosecution and trial of other 
cases, and may act as Special Prosecutor if duly appointed to do so by a court having 
jurisdiction. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate 
Prosecutor is duly appointed to act as Special Prosecutor in the County of Winnebago by a court 
having jurisdiction to do so, the County will provide reasonable and necessary clerical and 
administrative support on an as-needed basis. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Board of the County of Winnebago 
hereby agrees to participate in the service program of the Office of the State’s Attorneys 
Appellate Prosecutor for Fiscal Year 2022, commencing December 1, 2021 and ending 
November 30, 2022, by hereby appropriating the sum of $41,000.00 as consideration for the 
express purpose of providing apportion of the funds required for financing the operation of the 
Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor and agrees to deliver the same to the Office 
of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor on request during the Fiscal Year 2022. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County 
State’s Attorney and to the Director of the Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 

 

 

 

 



AGREE      DISAGREE 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman                                Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Steve Schultz          Steve Schultz 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
John Butitta           John Butitta 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Paul Arena      Paul Arena 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Joe Hoffman       Joe Hoffman 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Jean Crosby          Jean Crosby  
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Keith McDonald     Keith McDonald 
 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, this ____ day of ___________________, 2021. 
 
 
                      ________________________________  
                                                                             Joseph V. Chiarelli, Chairman of the 
           County Board of the  
           County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________   
Lori Gummow, Clerk of the   
County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
 
 





 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



 
Attachment 

 ZONING COMMITTEE  
OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 

 December 9, 2021  
 

B.   Zoning Committee……….………….......…………….....…Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

       PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS: 

  TO BE VOTE ON:   

1. Z-07-21 A MAP AMENDMENT TO REZONE +/- 5.03 ACRES FROM THE AG, 
AGRICULTURAL PRIORITY DISTRICT TO THE A2, AGRICULTURE-RELATED 
BUSINESS DISTRICT  requested by Jeremy Trout and Cherish Seidel-Trout, Property Owners, 
for the property that is commonly known as 6422 Steward Road, Rockford, IL 61101 in Owen 
Township.   
PIN: 07-07-400-002 C.B. District: 1 
Lesa Rating: NA   Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: YES 

 ZBA Recommendation:  APPROVAL (5-1) 
ZC Recommendation:  APPROVAL (4-0) 
 

  2.   SU-03-21 A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR A CONTRACTOR STORAGE YARD 
(ACCESSORY TO A LANDSCAPE/TREE SERVICE BUSINESS) IN THE A2, 
AGRICULTURE-RELATED BUSINESS DISTRICT requested by Jeremy Trout and Cherish 
Seidel-Trout, Property Owners, for the property that is commonly known as 6422 Steward Road, 
Rockford, IL 61101 in Owen Township. 

        PIN:         07-07-400-002                                                                                 C.B. District:   1 
        Lesa Rating:         NA                                         Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map:   NA 

ZBA Recommendation:  APPROVAL (6-0) 
 ZC Recommendation:  APPROVAL (4-0) 

 
3. Z-08-21 A MAP AMENDMENT TO REZONE +/- 24 ACRES FROM THE AG, 

AGRICULTURAL PRIORITY DISTRICT TO THE IH, HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT  
requested by John Ekberg, Property Owner, for the property that is commonly known as 8065 
Harrisville Road, Rockford, IL 61109 in Rockford Township. 
PIN: Part of 16-32-100-009 C.B. District: 9 
Lesa Rating: Moderate Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: YES 
ZBA Recommendation:  APPROVAL (6-0) 

 ZC Recommendation:  APPROVAL (4-0) 
                    
4. 
 
 
 
 
 

Z-09-21 A MAP AMENDMENT TO REZONE +/- 4.75 ACRES FROM THE RR, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (A SUB-DISTRICT OF THE RA DISTRICT) TO THE RA, 
RURAL AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (A SUB-DISTRICT OF THE RA 
DISTRICT) requested by Dubhaltagh O’Hearcain, Property Owner, for the property that is 
commonly known as 13372 Mary Lynne Drive, Rockton, IL 61072 in Shirland Township. 
PIN: 03-19-201-005        C.B. District:         2 
Lesa Rating: NA        Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map:     YES 
ZBA Recommendation:  APPROVAL (5-1) 

 ZC Recommendation:  APPROVAL (4-0) 
 

 

 



 
Attachment 

 ZONING COMMITTEE  
OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 

 December 9, 2021  
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

5.   COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not 
intended as an official public notice):  

 
• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that a Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 
 meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, February  9, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. in Room      
    303 of the County Administration Building.   
 
• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting        
     is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, February 23, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of     
    the County Administration Building.   

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 



 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 

  
Appointments 

 
 



 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMITTEE 











 

NEW BUSINESS 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: December 9, 2021 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 

1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission the following: 
 
a. Byron Station – Security Baseline Inspection Report 05000454/2021403 and 

05000455/2021403 
 

b. Federal Register / Vo. 86, No. 227 / Tuesday, November 30, 2021 / Notices 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

Adjournment 


	Revised Agenda
	Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings & Public Participation
	Approval of Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Appointments
	Wendy Larson Bennett
	Jeanette Towns
	Dina Getty
	Fred Wescott
	Elsie Brown
	Reports of Standing Committees
	Finance Committee
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled Johnette Sexton vs. Winn. Cty.
	Resolution Authorizing County Contribution for State's Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor's Program
	Zoning Committee
	Unfinished Business
	Appointments
	Public Works Committee
	(21-040) Ordinance
	New Business
	Announcements & Communications
	Adjournment



